From: Wes Reynolds

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: Re: PastPerfectOnline Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 9:12:07 AM

See attached for the full newpaper page containing article.
| also snipped just the article and pasted below:
From the Charleston Evening Post, Jan. 9, 1908, page 4.

BOOKLET ON CHARLESTON I

Splendid Souvenir is Issued by the
Charlestan Hotel I

The souvenir booklet issued this year

by Messrs. Riddock & Byras, of the’

leston Hotel. surpasses anything:

‘of kind ever issned in Charleston.|

i botk §o artistic design. and complele-
‘mess of description.

The drochure has covers of heaxy
Ittuped paper. of = fawn color, fram-
.lng a tinted plcture of the Charleston'
: Hotel The title page !s stamped with
{t3e zeal of Charlesion in gold and thse’
:title “Scouven!r of Charlestion. with the
:Complimenrs of JMessrs. Riddock and .
_Byrns, progrietors of (he Charleston

Hotel™

A brief description of h= hotel fol-i
llou-s. and then are reproduced elaven!
' tinted view= of prominen; bulldings and '
‘mights of Charsissten. A resss, a-da—i

-q:‘-ate suEmeany of the toarist featores:
of ihe city, and a historic=]l sketch:
meke up the rest of the pru_uted mat- b
1e.

+ Tz2e Copstoiz Hocse. the postofce
the Pringle Bhouse. Magnoifa-on-ihe-
Ashley, a view of Macnolin cemeterry.!
‘the Country Clud, For: Sumrter. the:
'Jasper momumsat. Exst Battery. Medi-|
-ca.t Coilege. the Toafederate :nomrm-u
a: Magnolin cemetery and St Michaels
chnrcb rmake up e lits of wiewws ﬁ:-l

, izhed wwith exguisite colorings.
I

You are quite welcome.
Wes Reynolds

On Thursday, August 20, 2020, 08:38:53 AM EDT, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
wrote:


mailto:wesley2711@yahoo.com
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org

Hi Wes,

Thank you so much for the date correction!! The reason there’s a question mark after 1891
is because the date was uncertain when | cataloged the item. I'd really appreciate seeing

the article so you can email it to be at kemmons@historiccharleston.org. I'll change the
date on both the online catalog and the Lowcountry Digital Library after that.

Always in appreciation for an “eagle eye,”

Karen

;i

Hisroric CHARLESTON FouspaTton

Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
kemmons@bhistoriccharleston.org

843.724.8490

Donate. Engage. Explore.

@ Ei

From: ppo2@pastperfectonline.com <ppo2@pastperfectonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:17 AM

To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>

Subject: PastPerfectOnline Feedback

Feedback Form

If you have any additional information about this item or if corrections are needed, please provide your
feedback.

*Name Wes Reynolds
Phone 8432966567
Alternate

Phone

*Email

y @y .
Address wesley2711@yahoo.com


mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
https://lcdl.library.cofc.edu/lcdl/catalog/lcdl:26692
http://www.historiccharleston.org/
https://www.historiccharleston.org/donate/
https://www.historiccharleston.org/blog/events/
https://app.cuseum.com/historic-charleston-foundation/
https://www.instagram.com/historiccharlestonfoundation/?hl=en
https://www.facebook.com/HistoricCharlestonFoundation/
mailto:wesley2711@yahoo.com

*Comments | was researching Charleston Newpaper articles, and | came across an
article about one of the articles in your collection: Object ID
#2005.019.01, Title: Souvenir of Charleston, With the Compliments of
Riddock & Byrns, Proprietors, Charleston Hotel. The date listed on your
page is "1891?". | found a news article in the Evening Post, Thursday,
Jan 09, 1908, Page:4 which specifically mentions this brochure and
states it was published in this year. | would be happy to email you a
copy of the page if you provide an address.

* Required Information

https://charleston.pastperfectonline.com/bysearchterm?keyword=L owcountry%20Digital%20Library
[Submit Feedback]

E-Mail Submitted By: wesley2711@yahoo.com
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